CALIFORNIA IT FUTURE PROCUREMENT FORUM 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS


QUESTIONS SUBMITTED TO WEBSITE
	Question
	Answer

	In some instances with regard to Hardware Procurements, WSCA has been a lower price than CSSI.  Is there any chance CSSI could become non-mandatory to encourage competitive pricing?
	Sourced contracts take into account the OCIO’s efforts to establish common configurations for IT hardware.   The sourced contracts take this and many other attributes such as warranty period, energy consumption into consideration thus the price available by WSCA may appear cheaper when it is usually not.  

	When will DGS and the rest of the state agencies allow a simple 3 bid system for Internet data such as DSL, T-1, DS3s and above bandwidth?
	The State has derived savings through the master contract known as CalNet II and will continue to use this vehicle to achieve savings.

	When will you get rid of the CMAS methodology of procurement?
	CMAS is a non-mandatory use program.  Departments are encouraged to utilize the most efficient method available to them for procuring needed goods/services.  If CMAS offers no benefit the end user, it shouldn't be used.

	So far in your presentation, you are concentrating on BIG projects, leaving all of the little businesses out of the picture.
	As part of the IT Reform process the State is looking at ways to provide greater opportunities for small businesses and DVBEs to participate in IT projects, including identifying specific portions of work that can be performed by small firms and unbundling of contracts where possible.

	When I see an RFP show up on your system or on BidSync, you ask for a response in 5 to 10  days, yet you are currently talking about your process being 29 months under the old system or even 3 months.  Give us a chance to work up our bids.  5 days or even 30 days is simply not enough time.
	We would need specifics as to what bid/ solicitation you are referring to as each one has different time frames. Based on your comment it is difficult to determine a response to your needs.

	If new legislation is passed, when do you anticipate eliminating the DVBE requirement of the Good Faith Effort?   
	Governor Schwarzenegger signed ABx4- 21 on 7/28/08.  This IT Reform Bill also eliminated the Good Faith Effort on all solicitations for which a department places a DVBE participation goal for all solicitations issued on or after 7/28/09

	It appears that the State is trying to align some of the requirements with the Federal government contracting process.  Am I correct?
	The State is not making a conscious effort to align its practices with federal ones.

	The way OCIO is releasing bids does not seem fair.  The AARA Program Management Reporting bid changed requirements and budget significantly at the last minute... the final due date was not extended which eliminated some competition (vendors).  All this expedite processing does not always add up to doing good business.

It will definitely be a challenge to reduce processing time; however, be sure requirements and budget are determined in advance.... this will save time and a lot of work.
	Five vendors provided responsive and responsible bids to this solicitation, including one certified California small business and two firms that partnered with Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBE).  The state awarded the contract to a firm that partnered with a DVBE.  



	One of the legislative changes addressed the potential changing withholds and the fact that effective with the enacted legislation that the withholds may potentially reduced – yet another response was that the DGS would be looking back at existing contracts to potentially reduce withholds.  When will the withholds be effective with the past of legislation or will existing contracts be able to benefit from the reduction in withholds as well?

Clarification regarding the last withhold question – the question is the panel mentioned that the withholds will take effect with the new legislation – yet another panel member indicated that the DGS may possibly look at existing contracts to see if the withholds may apply? The question is do the withholds apply effective with legislation or are they going to be retroactive to existing contracts as well?
	The changes enacted through legislation are effective on the date the legislation was passed.  Reductions to the withholds stated in existing solicitations are being evaluated on a case by case basis by the business teams for each procurement.  Most teams have opted to keep the withholds as stated in the RFP’s.

	How does this impact the Purchasing Authority Manual requirements for procuring agency attorney review of procurements?
	The requirement for OLS review of RFP’s still remains and is in force regardless of the method of procurement.  The expectation is to have completed specs written over a period of time – hopefully between 30-45 days, to reduce the amount of time spent in preparation of releasing an RFP.

	By giving up performance bonds, haven’t we shifted a huge amount of risk from the vendors to the state?
	In the current economic climate we are in performance bonds have been difficult for even the largest vendors to secure. By writing complete specifications and using truly deliverables based contracts, the State will continue to protect the State’s interests.

	To increase the expediency of evaluations of RFPs, will the OCIO supply experienced resources to help departments evaluate more effectively?
	The OCIO will be working with the DGS and departments to focus RFP evaluations on business solutions rather than administrative and technical requirements, which will be addressed through other mechanisms.  By focusing the work of evaluation teams and leveraging best practices, the time required for RFP evaluations will be reduced.  

	Has the state been in contact with participating federal partners regarding their reforms, and if so, what has been their reaction? Time for federal reviews and approval must also be considered in the overall timelines.
	The State meets with their federal partners on a regular basis and they are informed about State procurement reform.  In some instances the federal partners have been open to a reduction in their own process time but have not committed that in writing.

	How will the new DVBE requirements affect the WSCA providers? Will the state of California work with Utah to establish a provision to include DVBE's on the contract so that California DVBE requirements can be met?
	As these are multiple state agreements, the California laws that set state DVBE goals are not applied to WSCA Contracts

	With the elimination of the good faith effort requirements for DVBE firms, so you anticipate the goal for 3% of these procurements to be more strongly encouraged? It seems that eliminating this requirement will result in even less opportunity for DVBE firms....
	We believe the opposite will be true as departments and prime contractors must now actually find and use DVBEs on contracts where a participation goal is required.  State law requires that all departments are to take all possible measures make certain that they meet or exceed the established 3% contracting goal on their total contract dollars.  While they may exclude certain bids from a goal based on market analysis, most departments will apply the DVBE incentive at the very least on a majority of bids and may even require higher goals on others.

	Are there plans in the future to create a group under the OCIO that would develop the RFI and/or RFP with input from the various state departments for major IT projects?
	The DGS Procurement Division (PD) is currently finishing up templates for RFI’s and an updated template for the RFP process.  They will be released on the DGS PD website when completed.

	Will there be a separate session addressing the changes in ITPL 09-06? If not, can we have a brief review of the intent and operational flow of how the OCIO perceives this planning to work with agencies and departments, and those procurements that are SLP or non-traditional RFP procurements? Will the ITPL apply to departments and organizations outside of the executive branch
	There are no plans to hold a separate session on IT Policy Letter 09-06, which established the IT Acquisition Planning (ITAP) Process.

The ITAP is one method the OCIO is using to reduce the costs associated with the purchase of IT goods and services by $129.7 million general fund during state fiscal year 2009-10 and reduce and avoid $1.5 billion in costs over five years.

Information on the operational flow for all procurements is described on the OCIO’s website (www.cio.ca.gov)

The Policy Letter applies to all executive branch agencies.

	How is this role envisioned during the revised procurement process? As the new strategy implies processing a number of steps (e.g., RFP development, DGS review etc.) in parallel, we would expect IV&V to be involved as well as part of the RFP development team. Is there any change in IV&V role planned during project implementation?
	The activities of the IV&V will remain much the same as currently being used.  Each project determines when the IV&V member(s) will be brought into the project.  That will dictate which processes the IV&V participates in.  

	Will this be recorded and we can view at a later time?
	Yes. Please go to http://www.dgs.ca.gov/Webcasts.htm and access the archived webcast.

	Can you provide information on how this applies to things already in the pipeline? For example, does it apply to all RFPs issued after a specific date, all RFPs which entered development on a certain date or some other criteria?
	RFPs that have already been released will not be affected by the legislative changes unless a program determines that it is in the State’s best interest to issue an addendum with a change.  



	In light of the new revenue reality has there been a change of direction in some areas of IT towards Managed Services? In other words will some IT Functions now done by State employees be open for a managed solutions providers?
	ANSWER FROM LIVE FORUM
Teri Takai, OCIO:

The category answer is no; we are not intending to take any services that are currently done by state employees and actually put those out to bid if you will effectively to be done by outside companies. We are going to continue to partner with all of you (IT vendors). We are going to continue to utilize contract resources particularly in areas where we need skill sets that we may not immediately have inside the state or clearly to help us on very large projects or many projects where we have a periodic need and a period need if you will for resources and then effectively would not need those resources on a long-term basis.  The last thing is that we clearly on all large projects now have a plan in place that even as we bring on many of you to help us on those contracts we have a transition plan to be able to move the ongoing support of those to state employees.  So we will continue as we work forward with that particular process. Clearly we are revenue challenged there’s no question about that, I think that anyone who is anywhere close to Sacramento and reads the paper – you don’t even have to be in Sacramento – every friend I have across the country asks me how the budget is, and I think we know that but we believe that a good mix of using and having state employee as well as relying on you to help us and work with us is the right mix in terms of moving forward with our IT agenda.

	How will you make training available to ensure there are enough staff trained in IT procurement and Business Analysts in the departments?
	California Procurement and Contracting Academy (Cal-PCA) has deployed 50% of its Intermediate level, Phase I, IT focused curriculum, and plans to deploy the next 50% by November 2009. The Academy is revamping the delivery of its Beginning level curriculum, compressing the time to learn it from 8 to 5 days, in which beginning level IT purchases are taught.  The frequency of the Cal-PCA classes will increase the first quarter of 2010. The academy develops templates and offers online access, materials and resource packets to all students.  We are already deploying webinar technology to teach eP topics, in which each webinar can accommodate 1000 students versus 36 per classroom.  Webinar technology will be deployed more often on additional topics.  We plan to implement an on-demand video library of topics, long-distance training, webinar and chat room Q&A sessions to increase instructor access.  YouTube, desktop video and other technology may be used in the future to enable students to continue the learning process outside of the classroom.  We are seeking different means to reach larger audiences, to overcome technology constraints, funding, staffing, and facility shortages.    

	Will additional vendors be added to the Strategically sourced Laptop and Desktop contracts? 
	No additional vendors will be added to the Statewide PC Goods contracts. Both contracts were awarded to suppliers providing the best value to the State.  Laptops were awarded to Western Blue (HP product). Desktops were awarded to both Western Blue (HP product) and Marketware (Dell product).  

	What steps will DGS be taking to improve processes associated to current procurement vehicles (CMAS, MSA's, CSSI, etc.) to allow for greater flexibility and 'speed to market' of new solutions to Agencies? Similar time lags exist in getting existing agreements updated with new technology.
	CMAS contracts are based on current GSA schedules.  To the extent that those schedules reflect the manufacturer’s latest offerings (products or services) they would be available to consumer agencies.  MSA and Sourced agreements are competitively bid.  Products/Services on those agreements reflect point in time offerings.  Unfortunately, it is more difficult to add products/services that were not included and evaluated in the original solicitation.  Future agreements, however, may have a shorter initial time period to allow for new technologies to come on-line more quickly.

	How does the new process impact major IT procurements currently in the RFP stage?
	IT procurement that are already in the RFP stage will not be effected by the legislative changes unless the program determines that it would be in the State’s best interest to make a change via an addendum.

	The IT MSA refresh was originally slated to be done and in place by June 2009, however, due to the process delays from disparate teams it still has not been released.  I believe a big issue in the delays was the pass back through legal.  Will this “revised” process of including legal and all team members allow DGS to get the IT MSA refresh out soon?  If so, what is the anticipated release date?
	The new RFP is scheduled for release on 11/04/09.  Final Proposals are due 1/20/10.  We anticipate release of the new MSA by 6/02/10.

The existing MSA contracts will be extended to 12/31/10 or until release of the new MSA, whichever occurs first.

	How will DGS and the OCIO measure their success related to this effort?  Have you identified the critical objectives/outcomes (other than time lines) desired from this change?  If so, what are those?
	The changes made to the RFP process are currently being piloted by the Dept. of Transportation.  Currently we are using time, effort and achievement of goals as criteria.  The number of addendum will be key to the success of the process changes and is dependent on the quality of the requirements in the RFP.  The results of the pilot project will be published on the DGS Procurement Division’s website.

	What website is Teri Takai talking about? Where I could see what IT projects they are thinking about.
	The OCIO’s website (www.cio.ca.gov) has information on approved IT projects as well as those IT project concepts included in the Five Year IT Capital Plan.

	Will there be any changes to the Performance Bond Requirement?  Vendors have been indicating that it is almost impossible to get them.

Many vendors have issues with the State Model Contract, especially the indemnification and limit of liability clauses. Out fo state vendors have also indicated issue with complying with California statutes.  Is there anything being done in this area?
	The DGS acknowledges that there it is difficult now for vendors to secure performance bonds.  The IT procurement reform measures have been implemented to improve the requirements, and reduce the time required for the solicitation process, while still protecting the State’s interests. Regarding model contract language, changes have been made on a case-by-case basis for specific solicitations but there is no movement currently to permanently change the model contract language.

	Will I be able to get more information regarding the CalTRANS project that will illustrate how the new IT procurement reforms will work?
	The DGS is piloting the “boot camp” process with a large integrated information technology (IT) project for CalTRANS.  It is anticipated that the new process will reduce the time to create and publish a Request for Proposal (RFP) from 365 days to 30-60 days.  DGS is documenting the results of the pilot and will publish the results as soon as the pilot is complete.  We estimate that data will be available early November.

	I heard the Small Business procurement threshold may be increasing from $99,999 to $249,999.  Is there someone at DGS that can verify this and if so, when would it take place?


Also, will the Gross Sales of $13M average over three years remain in order to qualify for Small Business status?
	AB 31 (Price), which will raise the ceiling for the Small Business/DVBE Option to $250,000, has passed both houses of the Legislature ands awaits the Governor’s signature.  If signed the bill would take effect on 1/01/2010.  DGS is currently advancing regulations that would raise the Gross Annual Receipts for a Small Business from $12 to $14 million.

	How will this new process be affected or what impact if any will it have on the proposed IT Reclassification for staff that do IT procurement?
	The new procurement process will have no impact on the proposed Statewide Classification effort; however, all training modules dealing with IT procurements offered through CalPCA will require incorporation of the new process in the curriculum.  Once the procedures are fully developed, DGS/PD will broadcast the changes and procedures and  CalPCA’s curriculum will be available for IT staff.

	Are there any plans on revamping the eProcurement site to make it more user friendly for IT staff that do procurement?
	The eP Team has a log of 167 system issues that they are diligently working on with the contractor. The team’s first priority is to stabilize the system and then to address the user friendliness issues; first approaching the items with the greatest global impact. WE need more specifics on what the user is finding difficult. For user guide and training information please visit http://www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov/ Training/default.htm. Users may also contact their Department eP System Administrator or email the eP Help Desk at eProcure@dgs.ca.gov for assistance.

	How is a vendor going to bid without specifics for big projects? Would you not have more project issues due to non-specific procurement that you seem to be moving to? Would it rather be better to reduce the concept timeline by making it efficient rather than removing a big chunk like getting to specifics?
	Solicitations will still have requirements and the “boot camp” approach is being used to ensure that the business needs are addressed by requirements while eliminating the  prescriptive approach to documenting project needs.  The use of an RFI and concept papers provide the State with more information on available solutions and assist the State in refining its requirements.

	Do you see the vendor supported FSR, ITPP, Market Research and RFO/RFP preparation work drying up over time?  
	The State is developing resources that will be capable of supporting the project activities you mention.  However, there will still be instances where vendor support may be engaged.


LIVE FORUM QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THIS POINT FORWARD
	Conflict of Interest Code Sections: How is the Conflict of Interest Laws and Policies impacted by this proposal? As it relates to the OCIO and DGS Authority
	Adrian Farley, OCIO: 

The conflict of interest code provisions relate to if I understand that question correctly (a little clarification would be good) the way I interpret the question is how is the determination as to whether or not a conflict exists made and that is a question that focuses around whether or not one particular firm has an advantage over the other based upon the sequence in which they are involved within a procurement activity. By having basically one large acquisition process with multiple stages where there could be multiple contracts you avoid the potential for conflict in that there are multiple vendors that have the same opportunity throughout the entire acquisition process even though there are multiple stages.

	Follow – up: the question is when you read the law our firm had an interpretation that the OCIO and the DGS had authority to override it, and so the question is, Jim covered it partly by saying that this doesn’t mean that if you designed it you’re going to build it but that’s just practical application of the override, and so we’re wondering how is that really defined because when you read the law there was a question as to where those boundaries were when you interpret it
	Jim Butler, DGS:

It is hard to talk to the text of the law per se but I can just tell you in the application the way the policy that we will write and publish and the way that we plan to apply it is just as Adrian has said, it’s a single procurement with multiple stages; everybody has a fair shot at the beginning to win any of those stages and then its like any other down selection process, is you compete and as you compete you may proceed or you may not but there’s no favoritism to anyone. And again, I’m not prepared to discuss the technical piece of the legislation.

	Will the State continue to support WSCA for those public entities that want more options than currently offered via “CSSI”?
	Jim Butler, DGS:

Yes the Procurement Division has a long history of supporting the Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) and we do have a number of vehicles that are under WSCA. We will continue to have those in future. One of the benefits that the state gets from the WSCA program is that when local governments (schools, counties, etc.) purchase off of these contracts the State of California actually gets a percentage of their purchase and so that helps us to obviously reduce costs here at the DGS.

	Its always a challenge to find competent DVBEs. Can DGS conduct some kind of contracting fair for vendors and contracting offices to  help us identify possible DVBE partners?
	Jim Butler, DGS:

This is actually something that the DGS does quite a lot of and I know that CalTrans has a number of these events as well. We encourage individual departments when they go to do their contracts that they also do contract fairs and its part of what we spend a lot of resources every year. We do over 130 events every year in terms of outreach and many of those exactly that, they’re partnering events.

	Going forward, will the budget for RFPs go through the approval process consisting of OCIO and DOF approvals prior to being  released on eProcurement?
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

Departments have different delegated levels around which they can conduct procurements and different levels around which they can develop projects and so if the project is above that level it will go through OCIO. If the department requires incremental resource in order to actually purchase whatever solution they’re going to go and then bid for, they’ll need to go through the budget process which requires that they go through the Department of Finance which makes the decision as to whether or not it’s a high enough priority relative to all of the other priorities so in that event there would be in fact approval by both OCIO and Department of Finance. If however a department has resources or is able to partner with other agencies and is just reallocating resources, then there would not be a need for a budget action. In those cases, they may require a notice to Legislature, a 30-day notice to Legislature but they would not require a budget action or approval through the typical budget change proposal process. One of the things connected to that is that we now have a process where departments and agencies are going through a quarterly process of identifying the IT acquisitions that they plan to make in the coming quarter. That is a proposal that covers all of the planned acquisitions that they are going to make and those are approved in advance of the acquisition that is going to occur through OCIO.  

Jim Butler, DGS:

The DGS is looking at those plans to ensure that any request that we get to contracting have been approved, that they’re on an existing IT approved acquisition plan.

	Follow-up: When do you anticipate publishing these new policies on the OCIO or DGS/PD website? 
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

The OCIO policies are already posted on the current site. 

Jim Butler, DGS:

The policies that will support the new legislative changes will be out within this quarter.

	Business Case development shows a significant reduction in time in the new model. Does this mean that FSR development is no longer required if the project exists in the IT Capitol Plan? Where do the expected time savings occur in the new model?
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

The time savings occur around removing a lot of the guess work that people attempt to do prior to actually having conducted a competitive procurement where vendors bring in various solutions and its removing the guesswork that surrounds a) what the solution will be and b) how much its going to cost. Instead, it’s a two-phased process or a two-step process. 1) Describing the business problem, the technical architecture in which this solution is going to live, a range number in terms of the cost and then 2) providing the specific detail after a competitive procurement has occurred. So once you have good facts, you analyze the good facts rather than analyzing pretend facts. 

	Is there a shift in policy to support negotiation of Terms and Conditions for major IT procurements? If so, how is this executed?
	Jim Butler, DGS:

That is an important clarification. We (the DGS) are planning to use the negotiation process much more often for this category of very large, very expensive, complicated IT purchases because we need to have more dialogue with the vendor community. We need to understand what is out there and how the state’s requirements may or may not the best fit for what we are trying to buy and so the process for engaging into negotiations is set out in Public Contract Code CC 611 and that is the process we will follow that requires the approval of the Director of General Services, so it will be used sparingly still but a lot more than it has been in the past but again within this narrow category of large, complex systems acquisitions.

	New Timeline – does it consider the current furlough process instituted by the Governor?
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

Yes.



	Recently the OCIO Office requested responses on their website regarding the services and technology a vendor could provide to support the Agencies’ IT consolidation efforts. What is the next step?
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

The OCIO will be holding forums around segments of architecture and the relative proposals that different vendors have made and bringing in different technology leaders from throughout the state to have a robust dialogue with vendors about their solutions and how partnerships can be built and how we can then basically put together proposals to get that technology or service in place. 

	One of the issues the vendor community has consistently pushed is the removal of the requirement to agree to Terms and Conditions in order to submit a proposal. Where does this issue stand? Failure to address this issue will continue to constrain competition
	Teri Takai, OCIO:

As part of this new process we’re looking for a lot earlier engagement on terms and conditions for this class of solicitations that we’re talking about. The state is willing to negotiate on terms; we’ve had some experience doing this now, we believe that we can get through the terms negotiation early on before submission of any of the RFP responses so that essentially we can be at an agreed set of terms and conditions prior to seeing any of the technical responses which we think is important and would allow us to judge RFP submissions really on the merits of the technical submissions as opposed to having to set aside submissions because they don’t meet our terms and conditions. 

	Will there be additional financial approval processes after an award of a proposal? If yes, please explain the process and expected time involvement.
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

No. Any financial considerations will be outlined in the evaluation criteria section of the solicitation document.

	When do you anticipate the new ITCP plans to be available on the OCIO website?
	Adrian Farley, OCIO:

The OCIO information is already posted on the current site.

	Under the RFI we’re supposed to exchange information so I have a question: is the RFI considered confidential and if so, how long is it considered confidential? 
	Jim Butler, DGS:

Generally, no. Our RFI process is not part of the formal procurement process, its pre-procurement and we are specific when we do our RFIs to tell suppliers to provide only information that they are willing to be made and to disclose publicly.

	Follow-up: In the exchange of information if it was confidential, you’d get a lot more information from us than for us to try and figure out what not to tell you because its too revealing. 
	Jim Butler, DGS:

Sure, and that’s well said. It’s a tough balance to strike between getting the very best available information which is really  what we try to do under the RFP and getting information that’s directional enough to tell us that we’re at least on target and that’s really the point of the RFI is to make sure we’re headed in the right direction.

	In light of Teri’s comment on wanting wins etc. on IT projects, has any consideration been given to, in construction when you come in early they give a bonus. Has any consideration been given to IT projects if a project comes in early a bonus is given or something along that line?


	Teri Takai, OCIO:

I will speak from a business perspective. Clearly that’s an intriguing idea. I think its one that certainly working with the DGS we can look at. We have not really looked at that. We’ve been focused on clearly the improvements that we’ve got going here. But I think it’s a great idea and I think its something for us to think about. 

Jim Butler, DGS:

Not to hide behind the law but there actually is provision in the Public Works contracting code that allows them to do that but we don’t have that authority. If that’s of interest, and I’m not proposing any legislation but that’s the route that you would have to go if you wanted to do something like that.

Teri Takai, OCIO:

And I think part of the challenge with that is getting better at the way we do requirements and just getting better at the entire way that we do the process and that’s really what we’re looking at are those kinds of improvements and I think that’s going to give us an opportunity to take it to the next step. 

Adrian Farley, OCIO:

And just like the time value money perspective, the sooner you complete the project the sooner you get the money that you’re owed.

	I’m not sure that you’ve mentioned what the threshold is for the size of projects that you intend to apply this new streamlined process to; has there been a threshold set? 


	Jim Butler, DGS:

There’s no dollar threshold. Directionally I think we’re looking at projects in the $20M-$25M dollar and above range however it has more to do with the type of projects that we’re looking at. You could have a very large hardware purchase that’s not complex at all that still puts you over that $25M number that we would not use this process on, so it has more to do with the nature of the project.

	With respect to that 1.5 billion worth of savings that you’re (OCIO) on the hook for to roll up to the Governor, I’m curious as to how you’re going to quantify all of the savings that you guys are going to achieve by reducing this from 5 plus years worth of process down to 26 months, so that’s gotta be a significant amount of money that you guys between the DGS and OCIO are going to be able to save over the course of that period of time. 


	Teri Takai, OCIO:

The interesting thing about the savings that we’re talking about here is that we have put a process in place to really capture certain categories of savings and I think that Adrian and Jim were just talking about the processes for instance where we’re approving purchasing plans if you will, to make sure that we’re capturing the savings. It is going to be much more difficult for us to necessarily capture savings if a project takes 24 months to implement than 36 months particularly as it relates to a reduction in the planning process and in the procurement process. So it isn’t just a question of ‘can I capture that’ or ‘can I rack that up’ as part of our 1.5M but rather that we know that savings is out there. And from the standpoint of doing the right thing for the state, that’s what we’re prepared to do.  And that’s really what gets back to the question about have we fully quantified all of the savings. As you know, the projects are done by many different departments and many different ways so some of the savings we can actually quantify and capture, the rest of it we’ll capture just in terms of knowing that we’ve had the reduction in time and then whatever savings there are will go back into the departments plan for IT and then they’ll be able to use it to do other things. So that’s a long-winded answer to say that we can capture some of the savings and the savings that we can quantify and attribute to a particular department of agency we are; we think that there are even more savings beyond that. And that’s why we’re pursuing these types of policies. 
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